@ COLORADO
' w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

December 9, 2020

Elizabeth Ayers
FirstOak Bank

1419 Highway 50 W
Pueblo, CO 81008

RE: Colorado Moss Rock, Permit No. M-2011-039, Succession of Operators Approval, Revision S0-1,
Release of Liability for Letters of Credit No. 68 First National Bank of Pueblo

Dear Ms. Ayers:

On April 17, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) approved the succession of
operators/permit transfer application from Colorado Moss Rock, Inc. to Premier Moss Rock, LLC for this operation.
Premier Moss Rock, LLC is now the permitted operator of the Colorado Moss Rock site, and as such, is responsible
for all provisions in M-2011-039, as well as those specified in the Rules and Regulations.

This letter serves to inform you that FirstOak Bank formerly known as First National Bank of Pueblo a branch of the
First National Bank of Independence is no longer required carry the Letter of Credit for Kim Barickman and permit

number M2011-039.

The following bond is released in its entirety.

Bond Type Bond Number Bond Amount
Letter of Credit 68 $9,650.00

These have been released as of the April 17, 2020 Division approval for the succession of operators/permit transfer
application.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567 x8114, or by email
at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

(i

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist
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cc: Sara Stevenson-Benn, DRMS
Jared Ebert; DRMS

ec: Elizabeth Ayers, FirstOak Bank, eayers@firstoakbank.com
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